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.MASSACHUSE‘TTS INSTITUTE O,F’ TECHNOLOGY CAMBRIDGE, MASS. 02139

from the oficeof  Telecommunications o4

\ May 26, 1970

To: W. Burner

Subject: Expansion of the Data Switch

Reference: Yqur Memo of May'19; 1970

In line with:our discussion of May 21st concerning the sale of the

GE €omputer operations to Honeywell and the uncertainties it gener-
ates, I have put a hold on the request ou;lined‘in your memo unitl

‘I hear further from you.

For your information, a third 103E data station or cabinet is needed
when the number of trunks on "8" are increased from 48 to 64. At

the present time there are 2 - 103E stations at T.S. One cabinet has
all 40 data sets in use, and the other has 36 in use. The order for

a third 103E is also held-up in line with the above.

Please advisé.

cc: R. Scott
F. Corbato
3. Saltzer v
T. Van Vleck -
J. Grochow
F. Fostér
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